Docket No. 50-498
50-499

MEMORANDUM FOR: Region IV Investigation S}aff

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION IV
$VIAYANPLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 1000
ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76012

April 22, 1980

DO NOT DISCLOSE

FROM: W. C. Seidle, Chief, RCA&ES Branch

SUBJECT:

TRANSFER OF RESPONSIBILITY TO THE RIV INVESTIGATIVE STAFF

FOR INVESTIGATION OF ALLEGED USE OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES
AT THE SOUTH TEXAS PROJECT SITE (DN 50-498; 50-499)

It is requested that your staff investigate the following allegation concerning
use of controlled substances at the South Texas Project site:

At approximately 7:35 a.m. on April 18, 1980, the Resident Reactor
Inspector received an anonymous telephone call from a person who
4dentified herself as the wife of a STP worker. She stated that

she was concerned for her husband's safety because of widespread use

of drugs on the job.

She stated that one can purchase "pot", cocaine,

diet pills and other types of pills on the job. She questioned why
site security does not use dogs to sniff out drugs when project per-

sonnel report for work.

She also stated that her husband is under a great deal of pressure
because his fellow workers lie on their applications for employment

and can't do their jobs.

can handle.

This causes him to have more work than he

She also stated that her husband had previously worked at

/

to smoke "pot”.

personnel use

She stated that

rugs and went to their vehicles at lunch

Region 171 has beeu notified of the allegation invo]ving—
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ce: K. V. Seyfrit
W. A. Crossman
H. S. Phillips
¥. G. Hubacek
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Ww. C. Seidle, Chief
Reactor \Construction and
Engineering Support Branch
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